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ATTACHMENT A TO IFB NO. GF-2015-B-002

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO GF-2015-B-002 FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES

Can you provide the bid spec. for the above referenced subject?

Invitation for Bids No. GF-2015-B-002 for janitorial services can be located on the
University of the District of Columbia website, i.e.
http://www.udc.edu/procurement/capital_contractual_solicitations_and other
opportunities.

Q1). What is the current contract number?
ANSWER

GF-2012-C-0050

Q2). Can you provide the previous bid price tab including successful bidder form the last
bid opening?

ANSWER
Please submit a Freedom of Information Act Request to:

Ms. Stacey Mills, Esa.

Legal Policy Coordinator-Office of General Counsel
University of the District of Columbia

4200 Connecticut Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20008

Q3). Who is a current contractor providing service at these facilities?
How long has the current service provider had the contract?

ANSWER

Trinity II Corporation is the contractor. The contract was awarded on May
17, 2013.

Q4). What is the precise contract value for the most recent twelve month period of each
facility? Is this contract value including the cost of supplies?



ANSWER
Please submit a Freedom of Information Act Request to:

Ms. Stacey Mills, Esq.

Legal Policy Coordinator-Office of General Counsel
University of the District of Columbia

4200 Connecticut Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20008

Q5). Is it possible to get the current supply usages from the current contractor?
ANSWER
Feel free to make your request to the current contractor.

Q6). Is the scope/size of this bid identical with the current contract?
Have there been any changes from the previously awarded contract to
current request for bid?

ANSWER

The solicitation’s scope includes compliance with the University’s Green

Clean Program and Quality Control Plan, in addition to the requirements
from the current contract. The size of the work, in terms of humber of

facilities and square footage, is the same.

Q7). What are the criteria for awarding the contract?

ANSWER

The University will make a single award to the responsive and responsible
lowest bidder whose price is reasonable. Please read the solicitation
thoroughly to ensure that all required documents are submitted with the bid.

Q8). Is the contract being bid out due to poor performance from the
incumbent contractor?

ANSWER

The solicitation is an option of the University.



Q9). Is attendance to the Pre-bid conference mandatory or is it highly
recommend? If the vendor does not attend and submit a bid, will their bid
be disqualified?

ANSWER

Attendance at the pre-bid conference is not mandatory. A bid will not be
disqualified for failure to attend the pre-bid conference.

Q10). What are the County’s prevailing living wage rate ? Can that be
included in t bid spec?

ANSWER

See Attachments 1.2 and 1.5 of the solicitation.



